
’Wetzel 
County Hospital 3 East Benjamin Dr. 

New Martinsville, WV 26155 

To: Shirley Xu 
United States 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia PA 19406-1415 

From: Pam Dee1 
Director Of Radiology 
Wetzel County Hospital 
3 East Benjamin Drive 
New Martinsville, WV 26155 
304-455-8091 

Re: NRC License Amendment - License # 47-18320-01 

Date: June 20, 2008 

Dear Ms. Xu, 

Phone 304 455-8000 

Iv 
W 

The Nuclear Medicine Department at Wetzel County Hospital is requesting an 
amendment t o  our current NRC License. The amendment is regarding the 
Authorized Users listed on our license. Listed below are the users we are 
requesting t o  be deleted and the ones we would like added t o  our current 
license. 

Wetzel County Hospital License # 47-18320-01 

Delete: 
Peter V. Caruso, MD 
Mark Hackney, MD 
Robert Smith, MD 



‘Wetzel 
County Hospital 3 East Benjamin Dr. 

New Martinsville, WV 26155 

Phone 304 455-8000 

Please ADD the following authorized users for medical use: 

Authorized User Material and Use 
Thomas J. Piehowicz, MD 35.100;35.200 

Currently listed on NRC License # 47-17286-01 

Joseph C. Capito, MD 35.100;35.200 
Currently listed on NRC License ## 47-17282-01 

Thank you, 

Pam Deel, R.T.(R)(CV) 
Director of Radiology 
Wetzel County Hospital 

Wetzel County Hospital Association 



dge the receipt of your letter/application dated 

OB , and to inform you that the initial processing which 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

0 Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number ! I . 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(6-96) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


